






































From:
To: permissions
Cc: Lara McDonald
Subject: Russell Boating Club Lease for Structures on Matauwhi Bay Reserve
Date: Saturday, 29 March 2025 3:34:01 pm
Attachments: RussellBoatingClub-Form1a.pdf

RussellBoatingClub-Form3b.pdf

See application forms 1a and 3b for permissions for structures on the Matauwhi Bay Reserve, that Russell
Boating Club maintain.

Pedestrian access across the reserve, including the stairs down to the Russell Boating Club level are for  both
club access, and public access to our wharf and jetty [available for public use].
This access is lit at night by light bollards, that are powered off the Russell Boating Club switchboard.

The dinghy rack is for Russell Boating Club dinghies, however, it can be used by the general public.

The junior sailing shed is a secure shed to store boats and sailing equipment for the RBC Youth Sailing
Programme. Russell Boating Club provide sailing and water skill training for pupils from the local primary
schools, from this facility.

The slipway winch shed sits on the land side of the mean high water spring boundary [on reserve land]. This is
another secure shed that houses the winch and haul out equipment for the RBC slipway.

The club potable water supply is collected from the club roof and stored in a 20,000litre concrete water tank,
which is located on the reserve land.

regards

Commodore RBC




